

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: February 8, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Donna Kinapen; Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Application Clinic Slides

Great suggestion.

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2017, at 5:05 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

All good...

I think you could use the deck to walk through with UW etc ...see if they can buy into it...and other suggestions...

Rosemarie T. Leclair
 Chair & CEO
 Ontario Energy Board
 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
 Toronto, Ontario
 M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416-440-7601
 Fax: 416-440-7700
 Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: February-08-17 4:57 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Donna Kinapen; Neil Brodie
Subject: RE: Application Clinic Slides

Rose,

Thanks, glad it looks good. In terms of who the deck is for I had thought you were looking for something to share with government on how we were going to move this idea forward. If not then I think we just wanted to make sure we were on the right track.

Based on your note we will be in touch with agencies tomorrow or Friday to discuss the implementation. We picked the communities based on some of our discussion the other day. Owen Sound is Francesca's UW, Toronto gets us ACORN and our good relationship with Toronto agency, Peterborough has a very high low income pop and they have been supportive in OESP rollout, lastly Hamilton provides another high low income area although rethinking that as the main agency there has dropped out of LEAP (still in OESP).

Donna has just sent you an updated deck with Neil's suggested changes.

Very happy to discuss.

Brian Hewson

Vice President, Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: February-08-17 4:40 PM
To: Donna Kinapen; Brian Hewson; Neil Brodie
Subject: RE: Application Clinic Slides

Looks good as a strategy...

Have we been in touch with agencies? How did we select communities...

Who is this deck for??

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: February-08-17 3:10 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Brian Hewson; Neil Brodie
Subject: Application Clinic Slides

Hi Rose.

Attached are revised slides for your review on the application intake clinics. The slides also include some background up front, our key successes and other activities we are working on to ensure we continue to increase participation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks, Donna.

Donna L. Kinapen

Manager, Energy Consumer Programs

Ontario Energy Board

Phone 416-440-8140

Cell 416-817-5930

Fax 416-440-7656

Email donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca